United Nations ~ Nations Unies rssszormn

ECONOMIC CONSEIL e G
AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL - ET SOCIAL

ORIGINAL: ENGLISHE

COMMISSTON ON EUMAN RIGHIS | | SRR i
DRAFTTNG COWMITTEE ' |
SECOND SESSION
' SUMMARY FECORD OF THE THIRTIETH MEETING e

" Held at Leke Success, New York - L ’
Wednssday, 12 May 1948, at 2.30 p.m. S L g

Chalrmen: Mrs. Franklin D, ROOSEVELT ~  United States of America
Rapporteur:  Mr., MALIK : , Lebanon .
Members : Mr. E. J. R. HEYWOOD  Australia
' Mr., H, SANTA CRUZ " Chile
Mr, T, Yo WU : ~China
Mr, P, ORDONNEAU S ©France o
Mr. A, P. PAVIOV Union of Soviet Socialls’c
: S Republics S
Mr, G, WILSON ‘ United Kingdom -

Repregentative of & Specialized Agency:
Me. Re We COX “International Labour Orgenization |

Consultants from Non-Governmental Orgamzatlons

Miss T. SENDER American: I‘ederation o:f‘ Labour j

Mr. J . BOTTON . World_Federa‘oion of Trade ‘UI}lOIl‘S |
Secretariat: | . | |

o S LE) Wby T S er) Y

M. MAIE : v T

Any correc"bions of 'ths reoord should be submt’cecl in wrlting in o

either of the working. langueges (English or French), and. within. *bwen'by-»

four hours, to Mr. E. ‘Delavenay, Director, official- Records DlVlﬁion,’ ~

Room CC-119, Lake Success. Correctioris ghould be accompanied by . or o
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper; bearing the. appro;px‘iate i
- ‘gymbol number end enclosed in an envelope merked "Urgent". Corrections . -
~can be dealt with more speed_j,ly by the gervices concerned if delegations;,' G
will be good enough also to inoo:cporate them in & mlmeogra,phed. 00133’ Of o e

the record. : , e




B /oN.4/AC.1/5R. 30
Page 2

CONTINUATION OF DISCUSSION ON THE. DRAFT INTERNATTIONA COVENANT on-
FUMAT. RIGHTS

Article 6

The CHAIRMAN read Article 6 as adopted at the previous meet‘j.ng',‘

and the limitationsproposed by the United States of America.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested thatk
the Article should read ",..physical mutilation or such medical or scien-

 tific experimentation against his will as are punishable by the laws of |

the country", to bring in the idea of domestic legislation,

He did.not agree with the repregentative of the United Kingdom
that his ‘point was covered by Article 2., A general limitation should be
made; It would be difficult to list all exceptions, Innoculations‘,

‘ . efc .‘;:,‘ &s cited by the United States of America would not be punisheble
ﬁxider“his ‘amendment ag these would be sanctioned by law. He would con-

tinue to abstain from voting on Article 6 unless his amendment were

aqce‘ptecl.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) said he could not support the USSR

amendment, which would meke each country the sole judge.

The CHAIRMAN believed the USSR amendment would give too much
latitude, and would allow for abuse » but vaccinations, etc. werennot

impllclt in Artlcle 6 as it stood.

M::'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said a compromise solution shoulcl be
found. The article was noL acoeptable in-its present foxm. Some madlcal
experlments 1nvolving mutllatlon vere acknow,l.edged to be in the 1nterests‘
of humamty, Dut States should not be entirely free to Jjudge. There . '
_vshould however, be some limltlng clau_se y 0T & general limitation. |

/Mr ORDONNEAU ‘



E/CN.4/AC.1/8R.30
Page 3

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) believed the limitations cited by

the United States of America were covered by Article 6 as it stood,

Tt wae agreed by a vote of 4 to O with L abstentions that Article 6

should read: '"No one shall be subjected to any form of physical muti-

lation or medical or scientific experimentation esgainst his will, except...”

with the limitatiorscited by the United States of America following, and

with the understanding that other limitations might be added,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) ebstained from voting because he did
not believe any of the limitations listed were true exceptions to the rule,

Article 7

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) believed that the word ”punishmeim"
should be amended to "treatment". Tt would avoid the repetition of the
words "cruel or inhumen" which hed been pointed out by the representa-
tive of the Union of Sovie‘t Socialist Republics, 1f Article T were
amended to read: "No one shall be subjected to forture or t0 cruel,

{nhumen or degrading treatment'.

The CHATRMAN pointed out that 1t had been decided at the
Second Sessioﬁ of the Commigsion thet the words "cruel and inhuman"
éhould be repeated for purposes of clarification and for pmphasis, vShe
agreed ﬁith the repllﬂesentative of Lebanon that the French amendment d1ld
not ‘include "indignity", but this wes a matter of tranéla’oion as ‘the
repregentative of France ha(i not intended to change Jche‘substanc!e of

the Article but only to avold repe'bitidn.

My, WIISON (United Kingdom) sald he would ebstain from voting
on Article T as 1t stood because the vords "cruel or inhumen" were too

/sub Jective



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.30
Page kL ,

subjective, What might be termed 'bruel or inhumer' in one country might

not be considered so in another,

 Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Sow}iet Soéialist Republics) explained
that he would ab‘stain‘from voting because the repetition of "cruel or
inhuman" weakened the text. He would only vote on a Russian text where
the words were not repeated as thig was more correct in his language.
He asked the Commlttee lco accept such a text regardless of the declision

on the English version,

I+t was agreed by a vote of 6 to O with 2 abstentions that Article 7

in English sghould read as follows: "No one shall be subjected to torture

or to cruel or inhuman punishment or to cruel or inhuman indignity".

. Article 8

The CHAIRMAN said that vwith certein additions to paragraph 3 (D)
the United Stated delegation found the text of Article 8 acceptable as

it stood.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice)proposed that
paragraph 1 .of Article 8 should read: "Slavery or servitude in any
a direct or indirect form is outlawed. Any attempt to establish or to
hold slaves or to engage in slave traffic shall be punishable by lawi'.
This would also outlew secret forms of slavery which the Geneva te:;t aid

not cover,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) supprrted by Mr. ORDONNEAU (France),
the CHAIRMAI\T and Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) was in favour of the original |
» draft which covered all the points raised by the USSR repregentative.

No one could indulge in slave treding if it were forbidden to hold anyone
in- slavery; there would be no slaves, The last mentence of the USSR

amendment was the only veal addition, but "attempts" would be difficult

to Judge.
/Mr. ORDONNEAU



E/CN.4/AC,1L/SR.30
Page 5

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) proposed thet Article 8, pafagraph 3,.
sub-peragrevh (b) should read: "Any service exacted in cases of eﬁergénoy,
calamity or danger threatening life or the well-being of the community'.

"The emmeration of oaaés wes unnecessary. He would abstain from voting

-on the Article as it stood.

In reply to & question by Miss SENDER (American Federation of
Lebor) regarding sub -paragraph (c), the CHATRMAN said that "services of
minors Whioh have been agreed. upon by parents'or guerdians" referred to

work carried out in the normal course of‘famiiy life.

Mr.'WIISON,(United Kingdom) reserved his right to consader
Article 8 further in the full Copmission. He reminded the Committee that
the Intérnational Labour Organization had made‘interesting dritioisms.
regarding paragraph 3 (e ) |

He agreed with Mr, MALTK (Lebanon) thet the Geneva drafting of para-
graph 3 (b) was the best, as it gave an exhaustive 1ist based on the‘texa.
of the International Lebour Organization Conyention which represented the

wide exPerience‘of'that organization, The French amendment gave too much

latitude,

Mr. 'ORDONNEAU (France) sald it was preclsely beoauae a detalled
text existed elsewhere that it was unnecessary to repeat it in the Covenant.

FEis text was no more vague than the Geneva draft whiéh ased guch words as

"gimilar calamities.ee’s
The CHAIRMAN supported the French amendment to gub ~paragraph (b);

it waa‘agreed by.a vote of 5 to 2 with 1 abstention that the French

text of Article 8, paragraph 3 aub-paragraph (b) should be sccepted.

[The amendment



 E/om.b/AC.1/5R.30

Page 6

The smendument to Article 8 pare raph 1, proposed by the Union of

*‘SOViet Socialist’Republics was rejJected by a vote of 5'to 1 with 2 abstep.

tiong,

It wag agreed by & vote of 6 to 0 with 2 abstentions that Articls 8

should be accepted as & whole with the French amendment to paragraph 3

- sub-paragraph (b), with the alternative text suggested by the International

Labour Orgenization for sub-paregraph (¢) of paragraph 3, and the sug-

gestions by the United States of America, due notebeing taken of the

regervatlon of the United Kingdom,

Mr. WU“(China) abetained from voting as he could not aﬁprove

of the det&iled limitations,

The CHATRMAN did not epprove of the detalled exceptions, but

if included they would have to be ccmprehensive.

Mr, COX (International Labour Organization) pointed out that

the wording of the text proposed by the IIO for sub-paragraph (c) which

vad ' to e subminted to the Commlission with the Geneva text, was the same

as that in the Convention,

Article 9

My, WIISON (United Kingdom) said that he and the representative
of Lebanon had been asked to re-draft paregraph 2 of Article 9., They had
agreed that if it begen with "In consequence, no person...' it would-have
‘the desired effect of emphasizing that it was merely a definition of

baragraph 1,

The CHAIRMAN proposed thatb peragraph 2 should read as suggested

‘by the representetives of ths Uhited.Kingdom an Lebanon, with the limita=

tions to follow.

/Mx, BAVIOV



E/CN,4/AC,1/SR.30
Page T

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Sccialist Repuhlics) proposed |
that the whole Article should be ememded to read: "No person ghall be
gubJect tb arrest except by order of the court ; inviolability of the
person ghould be guaranteed by law; every person arrested must be iume-
dletely advised of the charges against him; every person who has been
deprlved of liberty shall be brough'b before the court in as short a ‘olme.
as possible for conmderatlon of his case, or he shall be freed; each
person has unde;c the present existing law the right to compensation for

illegal ‘arrest br deprivation of liberty".

Mr, WILSON (United. Kingdom) wes in favour of enumerating the

pxceptions.,

It»wds decided to leave further discussion on Article 9 until the

BSR draft had been submitted;in writing together with all the limitations

which the United States of America, the United Kingdom,_mLﬁbanenl

and Frence had proposed should be added to the Geneva draft.

Article 10

The CHATRMAN said the United States of America would accept
the présent text of Article 10, but reserved 1ts right to propose an

!

amendment at a later date.

In reply to a guestion by the representative of France ,
Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that the present text had been adoptecl CER
& compromise, He had been in favour of the Geneva text but some repre-

sentatives had thought the wording might cover cases of fraud.

3

Mr, ORDONNEAU (Frence) said the drafts were different in sub~
stence, "Inability" was stressed in the present text. A person might
be able but not willing to fulfil his obligations., Theré was deanger in . '
' N /that



E/CN.4/AC,1/SR.30
Page 8

that approach, He reserved his right to rveopen. the questio‘n at a later

stage .

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) preferred the Geneve draft but reserved

his right to bring;the'ma.‘cter up again before the Commission.

The representatives of ‘the United Kingdom and the Unlon of
‘Soviet Joclalist Republics afflrmed that all,memberé of the Committee
had the right to reopen discussién before the Commission without having
made formel reservations.,

Article 11

Mr, WIiSON (United Kingdom) said he had accepted Article 11
ag a statement 6f the general principles involved, but did not agree to
i“os being submitted to the Commission in ite present form, He moved
that as iﬁ other cases, the Geneve text should be teken as a basis and
submitted with the proposed amendments and the lists of further 8XCep=

tions to be congidered,

The CBAIRMAN :gvbmitted -the res’orictions onrmovement proposed by
'bhe United States ‘of America,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) reserved his ‘right‘ to add two excepw-
tiong to paragréph 2 of Article 11, These wers listed under the French

draft of Article 10 (b),

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointd_d. out that Article 9 was closy‘ely
con:,nected. vwith paragraph 1 of Article 11, If the USSR émendment to .

Artlcle 9 vere adopted, similar wording would have to be adopted for

Article 11,

It was agreed to leave further discussion until a decision hed

been taken on Artiole 9.

/Article 12



E/CN,4/AC.Y5R.30° |
Page 9

Article 12

Adopted at first reading.

Article 13 (Report of the Sub -Comnl ttee . document E/GI\I Y/AC.1/2% /Rev . 1)

_ Mr. MALIK (ILebanon) proposed that the Tirst part of paragraph
2 ‘('a). of Article 13 should read: ",..& public trial, ‘though the press

and public may be vexcluded from gome or all portions thereof..."

The CHAIRMAN said the United States of America would accept
thies proposal end would agree to the whole article being submitted fo

‘th’e:- Commisgslion, ‘but rvegexrved the right to propose amendments later,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated 'bhbat' although in the United
States of America eriminal proceedings begen after an lnvestigation had
been‘ made by the Attorney-General and date had been .compiled, .’gn countries
such as Chile, oriminal proceedings began fromthe opening of investiga-
tions, and 1t wag therefore necesaary to safeguard them gt the beginning,

An exception should be provided in such cases.

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) agreed with the representative of Chile ’
'who later suppor'bed. hig stetement that the interested party should not
have the right to waive a public hearing as suggested by the Sub-Commlttes's
draft, "He and the represen'bative of the United Kingdom regexved their
right to /meke & final statement‘ when instructions hed besﬁ receive'é. froin

thelir Governments.

The CHATRMAN eaid the right of an individual to a public trial |

or o waive 1t must be preserved.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), stressing
the diffioulty of no‘b having either the French or Ruselan texts before
“him, proposed that Article 13 should state that all perseons should be

[equel



E/oN.4/aC.1/SR.30
Page 10

équal before the court; Judges should be independent and should. be
angwerable only to courts of law; court trials in esach state should be
. based on democratic grounds; lhearings of public trtals should bé public
in all courts unless otherwise provided for by law (in cases involving
security or morals, or state security) with the guarantee that the perw
son charged should have the right for his defence. In cases where the
pers.oncommitted wag not conversant with the language in which the case
ves conducted, he should be given full informaticgn regarding the pro=
ceedings through an interpreter e;nd should be ffae to speak in his own
national tongue,

The USSR draft would be accepteble to all democratlc states and

yet would not interfere with their legal processes,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) stressed the complexity of the problem
of drafting & text which would bs accepteble tc States with.op;posed
gystems of legal procedures » and agreed with the representative of the
Union of Soviet Socialist Rgpublics rogarding the difficulties created
by not having the translatiolns of documents available, |

Mr, WIISON (United. Kingdom) aodepted the Suﬁ —Cémmittee draft,

with a reservation about the right to walve a public trial,

A _proposed by Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chils) Article 13 wag left in

abeyance until the ,USSR broposal had been submitted in wmting; and

'all relative documents and bropogals were availabls,

Article 1h

- Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed ou.'b
that there was nothing in the text of the Covenant regarding var criminals,

and thls should be rewmedied,

/Mr, SANTA CRUZ




E/CN.4/AC.1/8R.30
Pege 11 v

Mr. SANTA CHUZ (Chile) reminded the Mommittes that Avtlcle 1h
concerned the positlon of the lindivi_du.ai in relation to the laws of the
various countries, It hed been declded that war criminals éhould be dealt
with in a separate convention, as that was a separate question and should
be regulated ﬁy lews not dealt with in the vaenan'b. A statement to that

effect should be included in a separate article,

It wes agreed that Article 1Lk should be accepted as it stood with

the deletion of paragraph 2, and that & new Article should be drafted to

deal with war criminals.

The meeting rose at 5:45 p.m.




